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5440 Routes 5 & 20 West

Canandaigua, NY 14424
(585) 394-1120 / Fax: (585) 394-9476

Gitablished 17859

MEMORANDUM

o Loy

TO: Ray Henry, Town Historian

FROM: Town Development Office (devclerk@townofcanandaigua.org)
DATE: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 M

RE: PLAN REVIEW @ 3 S

o
Please review the plans for the attached application as described below:

Application Type: O Subdivision Site Plan O Special Use

& Variance O Other: Sketch Plan Review Wﬁ Rialovie vandie

Applicant: Venezia Associates representing Richard & Kimberly Gray

Subject Property Address: 4959 Island Beach Drive

Tax Map No: 98.09-1-15.000 Application No: CPN-19-029

(Please include this number on all billings)

Meeting Date: 7ZBA: May 21, 2019 Planning Board: May 28, 2019

Comments Due By: Monday, May 13,2019

**Please confirm receipt and review of this application regardless of whether you have
comments to provide by the deadline listed above.
If no comments are received by the deadline, it will be assumed there are no comments to
provide.**

O Plans accompany this transmittal. a Applicant has forwarded the plans
directly to you.

E3] File has been posted on the ftp site

c: Project File
M:\Development Office\Michelle\Qutside Referral form\010 - Outside Referral Form.docx



